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RECE WED

BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROLBOA1~ERK’SOFFICE

CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS OCT 122004

MORTON F. DOROTHY, ) STATE OF ILLiNOIS

) Pollution Control Board
Complainant, )

)
V. ) PCB05-49

)
FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION, )
an Illinois corporation, )

)
Respondent. )

MOTION TO DISMISS

NOW COMESRespondent,FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION(“Flex-N-Gate”),

by andthroughits attorneys,HODGEDWYERZEMAN, andmovestheIllinois

Pollution ControlBoard(the“Board”) to dismissCountsI, II, III, IV, V andVI of

Complainant’sComplaintin theabove-captionedmatterfor failure to stateaclaimupon

whichreliefcanbegranted.In supportofthisMotion, Flex-N-Gatestatesas•follows:

I. INTRODUCTION

1. On September8, 2004,Complainantfiled a ComplaintagainstFlex-N-

Gatewith theBoardandservedthatComplainton Flex-N-Gate.~ Plaintiff’s

Complaint,Plaintiff’s ProofofService.

2. In summary,ComplainantallegesthatatFlex-N-Gate’sfacility at 6Q1

GuardianDrive in Urbana,Illinois (“Facility”), certain“chemicalsin watersolution” are

spilledandentera treatmentsystem(“TreatmentSystem”). Complaintat 1, ¶~f3, 5-6.

3. Complainantfurtherallegesthaton August5, 2004,sulfuric acidwas

spilled attheFacilityandcamein contactwith somesubstanceassociatedwith this



spillageofchemicalsto theTreatmentSystem,“producinghydrogensulfidegas.”

Complaint,at 1-2,¶~j3-15.

4. In connectionwith theseallegedfacts,ComplainantarguesthatFlex-N-

Gatedoesnothavearequiredpermit for its Facility underthefederalResource

ConservationandRecoveryAct, 42 U.S.C.6901 etseq.(“RCRA”), andthatin

respondingto this allegedincident,Flex-N-GatevIolatedseveralIllinois’ regulations

promulgatedunderRCRA. j4~,Counts 1 to 6.

5. Flex-N-Gatedoesnot admit~ factualallegationsofComplainant’s

Complaint;regardlesshowever,assetforth below,evenif theseallegationsweretrue,

eachCountofComplainant’sComplaintfails to stateaclaimuponwhich reliefcanbe

granted,and, therefore,theBoardshoulddismissComplainant’sComplaint.

II. LEGAL STANDARD

6. Section101.506oftheBoard’sproceduralrulesprovidesthatpartiesmay

file “motions to strike,dismissorchallengethesufficiencyofanypleadingwithin 30

daysaftertheserviceofthechallengeddocument.” 35 Iii. Admin. Code§ 101.506.

• 7. Whenruling on aMotion to Dismiss,theBoardapplies“the same

principlesappliedto Illinois CodeofCivil Procedure2-615 and2-619 motionsto strike

ordismiss.” Countyof DuPagev. WasteManagementofIll., AC No. 94-92,1994Ill.

ENV LEXIS 1488,at *4 (Ill.Pol.Control.Bd.Dec. 1, 1994).

8. “Forpurposesofruling on amotionto dismiss,all well pleadfacts

containedin thepleadingmustbe takenastrue{j andall inferencesfrom themmustbe

drawnin favor ofthenonmovant.” LoneStarIndus.,Inc. v. Illinois Environmental
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ProtectionAgency,PCB No. 03-94,2003 Ill. ENV. LEXIS 133, at **2..3

(Ill.Pol.Control.Bd.March6, 2003)(citationsomitted).

9. However,while theBoard,like a court, “must takeall well-pleadedfacts

astrue,[it] mustalso disregardmereconclusionsof law or factunsupportedby thefacts

alleged.” Oravekby Brannv. CommunitySch.Dist. 146, 264 Iii. App. 3d 895, 898 (1st

Dist. 1994).

10. Further,“[a]lthough [theBoard] mustconstruepleadingsliberallywith a

view to doingsubstantialjusticebetweentheparties,theplaintiff is notrelievedfrom the

duty ofincludingsufficientfactualavermentsin [his] complaint,”andPlaintiff’s

Complaint“must allegesufficient factsto bring theplaintiff’s claimwithin thescopeofa

legally recognizedcauseofaction.” j~

III. ANALYSIS

A. Count I of Complainant’s Complaint Fails to Statea Claim upon
which Reliefcaabe Granted.

11. CountI ofComplainant’sComplaintassertsthatFlex-N-Gateis

“operatingahazardouswastetreatmentandstoragefacility withoutaRCRApermitor

interim status,in violation ofSection21 (f) ofthe[Illinois EnvironmentalProtection]Act

[(the“Act”) 415 ILCS 5/1 et seq.]and35 Ill. Adm. Code§ 703.121(a).” Complaint,

Count1,~[1.

12. Section21(f) oftheAct statesin relevantpartthat“[n]o personshall...

[c]onductanyhazardouswaste-storage,hazardouswaste-treatmentorhazardouswaste-

disposaloperation.. . withoutaRCRApermitfor thesite issuedby theAgencyunder

subsection(d) of Section39 ofthisAct.” 415 ILCS 5/21(f)(1).
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13. Section703.121(a) statesin relevantpart that“[n]o personmayconduct

anyhazardouswastestorage,hazardouswastetreatment,orhazardouswastedisposal

operation.. . [w]ithout a RCRApermit fortheHWM (hazardouswastemanagement)

• facility. . . .“ 35 Ill. Admin. Code§ 701.121(a).

14. However,Section703.123(e)statesthat“[t]he following personsare

amongthosethatarenotrequiredto obtainaRCRA permit: . . . e) [am owneroroperator

ofanelementaryneutralizationunit or wastewatertreatmentunit, asdefinedin 35 Ill.

Adm. Code72Q.110.” 35111.Admin:Code§ 703.123(e).

15. Section720.110defines“wastewatertreatmentunit” in relevantpartasa

devicethat: (1) “is partof awastewatertreatmentfacility thathasanNPDES [i.e.,

NationalPollutantDischargeEliminationSystem]permit. . . orapretreatmentpermit or

authorizationto discharge”to apublicly ownedtreatmentworks (“POTW”); (2)

“receivesandtreatsorstoresan influentwastewaterthatis ahazardouswaste”and,(3)

“meets thedefinitionoftankor tanksystem.” 35 Ill. Admin. Code§ 720.110.

16. Complainantarguesthatat theFlex-N-Gatefacility, “chemicalsfall to the

floor, wheretheyaccumulatein sumpsto bepumpedto ahazardouswastetreatment

unit.” Complaintat 1, ¶ 6.

17. However,taking Plaintiff’s allegationsastrue,whichtheBoardmustfor

purposesofthisMotion, establishesthattheTreatmentSystemis a“wastewatertreatment

unit” exemptfrom RCRApermittingrequirements.
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1. PlaintiffAllegesthat theTreatmentSystemis Partofa Wastewater
• TreatmentUnit thatDischargesto a POTW.

18. Again, thefirst elementofthedefinition of “wastewatertreatmentunit” is

thata system“is partofawastewatertreatmentfacility that hasan NPDESpermit.. . or

apretreatmentpermitorauthorizationto discharge”to aPOTW. 35 Ill. Admin. Code§

720.110.

19. Plaintiffallegesthat “treatedwastewateris discharged”from the

TreatmentSystem“to a sanitarysewerownedby theUrbanaChampaignSanitary

District.” Complaintat2, ¶10.

• 20. Thus, taking Plaintiff’s allegationsastrue,thoseallegationsestablishthat

thefirst elementof thedefinitionof “wastewatertreatmentunit” is met.

2. PlaintiffAllegesthat theTreatmentSystemReceivesandStores
Iniluent Wastewaterthat is a HazardousWaste.

21. Therelevantpartof thesecondelementofthedefinition of“wastewater

treatmentunit” is that asystem“receivesandtreatsorstoresan influentwastewaterthat

is ahazardouswaste.. . or generatesandaccumulates{,]. . . ortreatsorstores[,]a

wastewatertreatmentsludgethat is ahazardouswaste.” 35 Ill. Admin. Code § 720.110.

22. Complainantallegesthatthematerialsthat entertheSystemare“various

chemicalsin watersolution,” whichare“spilled” on “the floor,” andwhich“spillage. .

“is hazardouswaste.” Complaintat 1, ¶~J5-7.

23. Thus, taking Plaintiff’s allegationsastrue,thoseallegationsestablishthat

thesecondelementofthedefinitionof “wastewatertreatmentunit” is met.
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3. Plaintiff’s Allegesthat theTreatmentSystemMeetstheDefinition

ofTankor TankSystem.

24. Thethird elementofthedefinitionof“wastewatertreatmentunit” is thata

system“meetsthedefinition of tankor tanksystem.” 35 Ill. Admin. Code§ 720.110.

25. Section720.110defines“[t]ank” as“a stationarydevice,designedto

containanaccumulationof hazardouswastethatis constructedprimarilyofnonearthen

materials(e.g.,wood,concrete,steel,plastic)whichprovidestructuralsupport.” Id.

26. Section720.110defines“tank system”as“a hazardouswastestorageor

treatmenttankandits associatedancillaryequipmentandcontainmentsystem.” j~.

27. Section720.110defines“ancillary equipment”as:

anydevice,including,butnot limited to, suchdevicesaspiping, fittings,
flanges,valves,andpumps,that is usedto distribute,meter,orcontrolthe
flow ofhazardouswastefrom its pointofgenerationto storageor treatment
tanks,betweenhazardouswastestorageandtreatmenttanksto apointof
disposalonsite,or to apoint ofshipmentfor disposaloff-site.

Id.

28. Section720.110defines“sump” as“anypit or reservoirthatmeetsthe

definitionoftankandthosetroughsortrenchesconnectedto it that serveto collect

hazardouswastefor transportto hazardouswastestorage,treatment,ordisposal

facilities.” Id.

29. Plaintiff allegesthatattheFacility, “tanksaremountedon concretepiers

aboveacoatedconcretefloor,” and“[s]pilled chemicalsfall to thefloor, wherethey

accumulatein sumpsto bepumpedto ahazardouswastetreatmentunit.” Complaintat 1,

¶ 6 (emphasisadded).
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30. Thus,Plaintiff’s allegationsestablishthatthethird elementofthe

definition of“wastewatertreatmentunit” is met, i.e., thatthecoatedfloor andsump atthe

Facility, in connectionwith theassociatedwastewatertreatmentequipment,“meet[] the

definition oftankortanksystem.” ••••~•

4. BecausetheTreatmentSystemis a WastewaterTreatmentUnit, No
RCRAPermitis Required.

31. As discussedabove,taking Plaintiff’s allegationsastrue,(1) the

TreatmentSystemdischargeswastewaterto aPOTW; (2) the TreatmentSystemtreatsan

influentwastewaterthat is ahazardouswaste;and(3) theTreatmentSystemmeetsthe

definition of“tank” or “tank system.”

32. Accordingly,the TreatmentSystemis a“wastewatertreatmentunit” that

is exemptfrom RCRApermittingrequirementsunder35 Ill. Admin. Code§ 703.123(e).

33. Therefore,theBoardmustdismissCountI ofPlaintiff’s Complaint,which

allegesthatFlex-N-Gateis requiredto obtainapermit for theTreatmentSystem.

B. Count II of Complainant’s Complaint Fails to Statea Claim upon
which Reliefcan be Granted.

34. CountII ofComplainant’sComplaintassertsthatFlex-N-Gateviolated

Section725.151(b)by failing to properlycarryout its contingencyplanin responseto the

allegedspill ofsulfuric acid. Complaint,CountII.

35. Section725.151(b) statesthat “[t]he provisionsofthe[contingency]plan

mustbecarriedout immediatelywheneverthereis a fire, explosionor releaseof

hazardouswasteorhazardouswasteconstituentswhich couldthreatenhumanhealthor

theenvironment.” 35 Ill. Admin. Code§ 725.151(b).
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36. Forthereasonsstatedbelow, theBoardmustdismissCountII of

Complainant’sComplainton thegroundsthat CountII fails to stateaclaim on which

reliefcanbegranted.

1. Section725.151(b)doesNotApplyto WastewaterTreatmentUnits.

37. As notedabove,theTreatmentSystemis a“wastewatertreatmentunit.”

Seediscussionabove.

38. Part725 oftheBoard’sregulations,includingSection725.151(b),“doFes]

notapplyto.... [tiheowneror operatorofan elementaryneutralizationunit or~

wastewatertreatmentunit asdefinedin 35 Ill. Adm. Code720.110.” 35 Ill. Admin. Code§

725.101(c)(10) (emphasisadded).’

39. Accordingly,Flex-N-GatecouldnothaveviolatedSection725.151(b),

andtheBoardshoulddismissCountII on this basisalone.

2. EvenifSection725.151(b)didApply.Section725.151(b)wasnot
TriggeredbecauseNo Releaseof “Hazardous Waste”or
“Hazardous WasteConstituents”Occwred.

40; Again, Section725.151(b)providesthat “[t]he provisionsofthe

[contingency]planmustbecarriedout immediatelywheneverthereis afire, explosionor

releaseofhazardouswasteorhazardouswasteconstituentswhich couldthreatenhuman

healthortheenvironment.” 35 Ill. Admin. Code§ 725.151(b)(emphasisadded).

41. Complainantdoesnotallegethat“there [was] a fire.” ~ Complaint.

42. Complainantdoesnotallegethat“there [was] an explosion. See

‘Notethat theminorexceptionto thisrule for wastewatertreatmentunits“diluting hazardousignitable
(DOOl) wastes(otherthantheDOOl High TOC Subcategorydefmedin35 Iii. Adm. Code728.TableT) or
reactive(D003)wastein ordertoremovethecharacteristicbeforelanddisposal”doesnotapplyhere,because,
amongotherreasons,Flex-N-Gatedischargesits wastewaterto aPOTWanddoesnot disposeof it by land
disposal.~ discussionabove. •
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• 43. Rather,Complainantallegesthat “hydrogensulfidegas”wasemitted

(Complaintat 2, ¶15),andthat “[t]he hydrogensulfideemissionwasa releaseof

hazardouswasteor hazardouswasteconstituentsthatcouldthreatenhumanhealthorthe

environmentwithin themeaningof Section725.151(b).” ~, at 5, ¶2.

a. UncontainedHydrogenSulfideGasis nota “Waste“for
PurposesofRCRA.

44. Uncontainedgasesarenot“wastes”regulatedby RCRA.

45. Section3.220 ofAct defineshazardouswasteas“a waste,orcombination

ofwastes,which. . . pose[s]asubstantialpresentorpotentialhazardto humanhealthor

theenvironment.. . andwhichhasbeenidentified,by characteristicsor listing, as

hazardouspursuantto Section3001 oftheResourceConservationandRecoveryAct of

1976,P.L. 94-580orpursuantto Boardregulations.”415 ILCS 5/3.220(emphasis

added).

46. Section3.535 oftheAct defineswasteas“as anygarbage,sludgefrom a

wastetreatmentplant,watersupplytreatmentplant,or air pollutioncontrolfacility or

otherdiscardedmaterial,including solid, liquid, semi-solid,orcontainedgaseous

material. . .“ 415 ILCS 5/3.535(emphasisadded).

47. “Whendeterminingwhethermaterialis a ‘waste,’ theBoardconsiders

federalcourt interpretationsofthedefinitionof ‘solid waste’underfederalRCRA

regulations.” Peoplev. StateOil Company,PCBNo.97-103,1999 Ill. ENV LEXIS 391,

at *9 (Ill.Pol.Control.Bd.Aug. 19, 1999)(citing R.R. Donnelley& SonsCo.v. Illinois

EnvironmentalProtectionAgency,PCB88-79,1989 Ill. ENV LEXIS 530, at *5

(Ill.Pol.Control.Bd.Feb.23, 1989). Accord,UniversalScrapMetals,Inc. v. Flexi-Van
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Leasing,Inc.,PCBNo. 99-149,2001 Ill. ENV LEXIS 154, at *15 (Ill.Pol.Cbntrol.Bd.

Apr. 5, 2001).

48. In Helterv. AK SteelCorp.,1997U.S. Dist. LEXIS 9852 (S.D.Oh.1997),

•theUnitedStatesDistrict Court forthe SouthernDistrict OfOhio dismissedaclaimthata

releaseof“coke ovengas”implicatedRCRA,notingthat“[t]he only gaseoussubstances

includedin RCRA’s definition of ‘solid waste’ are‘containedgaseousmaterials,”and

holdingthat: “in orderto beconsidereda solidwastefor RCRA purposes,thegaseous

materialmustbebothdiscardedandcontained,”andthat“theplain languageof42

U.S.C. § 9603(27)excludestheleakedCOG, in its gaseousform, from the definitionof

‘solid waste’and,thus,from RCRA’s coverage.jçi. at **30, 31, 32 (emphasisadded).

49. TheUnitedStatesEnvironmentalProtectionAgencyalsohas

acknowledgedthatuncontainedgasesarenotregulatedas“wastes”underRCRA. ~

~ HazardousWasteManagementSystem:IdentificationandListing ofHazardous

WasteCERCLAHazardousSubstanceDesignation;ReportableQuantityAdjustment,54

FR 50968,at 50973(Dec. 11, 1989)(“[O]ur authorityto identify or list awasteas

hazardousunderRCRAis limited to containerizedor condensedgases(i.e., section

1004(27)ofRCRA excludesall othergasesfrom thedefinitionof solidwastesandthus

cannotbeconsideredhazardouswastes).”) (Emphasisadded).

50. Plaintiff allegesthat theallegedhydrogensulfidegasreleasewas

uncontained.Complaintat 3.

51. TakingPlaintiff’s allegationsastrue,theallegedhydrogensulfidegaswas

nota“waste” regulatedby RCRA.
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b. TheallegedHydrogenSulfideGaswasnot a “Hazardous
WasteConstituent.”

52. Theallegedhydrogensulfide gaswasnot a“hazardouswasteconstituent.”

53. Theterm“hazardouswasteconstituent”is not definedin theAct but is

definedin Section720.110as“a constituentthatcausedthehazardouswasteto belisted

in 35 Ill. Adm. Code721.SubpartD, ora constituentlisted in 35 Ill. Adm. Code

721.124.” 35 Ill. Admin. Code § 720.110.

54. Hydrogensulfideis not listed asaconstituentthatcausedanyhazardous

wasteto be listedin Part721 SubpartD. $.~35 Ill. Admin. Code,Part721,AppendixG

(“Basis for ListingHazardousWastes”).

55. Hydrogensulfide is not a“constituentlisted in 35 Ill. Adm. Code

721.124.” See35 Ill. Admin. Code§ 721.124.

56. Thus,hydrogensulfideis nota“hazardouswasteconstituent”forpurposes

ofRCRA.

c. BecauseUncontainedHydrogenSulfideGasis nota
“Waste” RegulatedbyRCRI4, andis nota “Hazardous
WasteConstituent,“Section 725.151(b)wasnotTriggered.

57. Again, therequirementsof Section725.151(b)areonly triggeredin the

eventofa “fire, explosionorreleaseof hazardouswasteorhazardouswaste

constituents.”35 Ill. Admin. Code§ 725.151(b).

58. As discussedabove,Plaintiff hasnot allegedany fire orexplosion,and

any releaseofuncontainedhydrogensulfide gasis not a“releaseofhazardouswasteor

hazardouswasteconstituents.”
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59. Accordingly,evenif areleaseofhydrogensulfidegashadoccurredas

Complainantalleges,thatreleasedid not implicateSection725.151(b),because(1)

Section725.151(b)doesnot applyto Flex-N-Gate’swastewatertreatmentunit, and(2)

evenif it did apply,theprerequisitesfor applyingSection725.151(b)—i.e., a “fire,

explosionorreleaseofhazardouswasteorhazardouswasteconstituents”— did notoccur.

60. Thus,theBoardshoulddismissCountII of Complainant’sComplaint.

C. Count III of Complainant’s Complaint Fails to Statea Claim upon
• which Reliefcan be Granted.

61. CountIII assertsthatFlex-N-GateviolatedSection725.156(j)by

“fail[ing] to reportthe incidentto theAgencywithin fifteendays.” Complaintat 6,

CountIII, ¶2.

62. Section725.156(j)statesthat “[t]he owneroroperatorshallnotein the

operatingrecordthetime,date,anddetailsofany incidentthatrequiresimplementingthe

contingencyplan,”and“{w]ithin 15 daysafterthe incident, it shallsubmitawritten

reporton theincidentto theDirector.” 35 Ill. Admin. Code§ 725.156(j).

63. As discussedabove,Part725 doesnotapply to Flex-N-Gate’swastewater

treatmentunit. ~ discussionabove.

64. Further,by its ownterms,Section725.156(j)only appliesto an“incident

thatrequiresimplementingthecontingencyplan.”

65. As discussedabove,theallegedreleaseof hydrogensulfidegasdid not

“require[] implementingthecontingencyplan” becauseno fire or explosionoccurred,and

hydrogensulfidegasis nota“waste”or“hazardouswasteconstituent”underRCRA.

Seediscussionabove.
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66. For thereasonsstatedabove,theBoardalsoshoulddismissCountIII of

Complainant’sComplaint.

D. Count IV of Complainant’s Complaint Fails to Statea Claim upon
which Reliefcan be Granted.

67. CountIV assertsthatFlex-N-GateviolatedSection725.154(b)by

“fail[ing] to immediatelyamend[its] contingencyplanto addressthepossibility ofan

acidspill resultingin ahydrogensulfiderelease.”Complaintat6-7.

68. Section725.154(b)statesthat“[t]he contingencyplanmustbereviewed

andimmediatelyamended,if necessary,whenever:. . . b) [t]he planfails in an

emergency.. .“ 35 Ill. Admin. Code§ 725.154(b).

69. As discussedabove,Part725 doesnotapply to Flex-N-Gate’swastewater

treatmentunit. $~discussionabove.

70. Further,by its ownterms,Section725.154(b)only applieswherea

contingencyplan“fails.”

71. As discussedabove,theallegedreleaseofhydrogensulfidegasdid not

requireimplementingthecontingencyplanbecauseno fire orexplosionoccurred,and

hydrogensulfidegasis not a“waste”or“hazardouswasteconstituent”underRCRA.

Seediscussionabove. •

72. If Flex-N-Gate’scontingencyplanwasnotrequiredto havebeen

implemented,it couldnot have“failed.”

• 73. Thus,for thereasonsstatedabove,theBoardalsoshoulddismissCount

IV ofComplainant’sComplaint.
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E. Count V ofComplainant’s Complaint Fails to Statea Claim upon
which Reliefcan be Granted.

74. CountV assertsthat Flex-N-GateviolatedSection725.154(c)because

“the facility haschangedin awaythatmateriallyincreasesthepotentialforreleasesof

hazardouswasteconstituents,specifically,thehydrogensulfideemissionincident.

demonstratedthat anacidspill couldresultin areleaseofhydrogensulfide,” and“has

changedin awaythat changestheresponsenecessaryin anemergency,”andFlex-N-

Gate“has notamendedthecontingencyplan.”Complaintat7-8,CountV, ¶~3-5.

75. Section725.154(c)statesthat:

[t]hecontingencyplanmustbe reviewedandimmediatelyamended,if
necessary,whenever.. . {t]he facility changes--inits design,construction,
operation,maintenanceorothercircumstances--inawaythatmaterially
increasesthepotentialfor fires, explosionsorreleasesofhazardouswaste
orhazardouswasteconstituentsorchangestheresponsenecessaryin an
emergency.

35 Ill. Admin. Code§ 725.154(c).

76. As discussedabove,Part725 doesnotapply to Flex-N-Gate’swastewater

treatmentunit. Seediscussionabove.

77. Further,asalso discussedabove,theallegedhydrogensulfidegaswasnot

a “waste”or a“hazardouswasteconstituent.” Seediscussionabove.

78. Further,asdiscussedabove,theallegedreleaseofhydrogensulfidegas

did notrequireimplementingthecontingencyplan,so,‘by definition,no “emergency”for

purposesofSection725.154(c)occurred.~ discussionabove. •

79. • Thus,for thereasonsstatedabove,theBoardalsoshould dismissCountV

of Complainant’sComplaint.
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F. Count VI of Complainant’s Complaint Fails to State a Claim upon

which Reliefcan be Granted.

80. CountVI allegesthatFlex-N-GateviolatedSection725.151(b)by

“fail[ing] to carryout the[contingency]plan in responseto th[e] [allegedsulfuric acid]

spill.” Plaintiff’s Complaintat 9, ¶19.

81. Section725.151(b)statesthat “[t]he provisionsofthe[contingency]plan

mustbecarriedout immediatelywheneverthereis a fire, explosionorreleaseof

hazardouswasteorhazardouswasteconstituentswhichcouldthreatenhumanhealthor

theenvironment.” 35 Ill. Admin. Code§ 725.151(b).

82. As discussedabove,however,Part725 doesnot apply to Flex-N-Gate’s

wastewatertreatmentunit. Seediscussionabove.

83. Further,asalsodiscussedabove,Plaintiff hasnot allegedany fire or

explosion,andany releaseofuncontainedhydrogensulfide gasis nota “releaseof

hazardouswasteorhazardouswasteconstituents.”Seediscussionabove.

84. Thus,evenif Section725.151(b)did applyto thewastewatertreatment

unit, no “fire, explosionor releaseofhazardouswasteorhazardouswasteconstituents”

occurred,andtherequirementto carryout “[t]he provisionsoftheplan”wasnot

triggered.

85. Thus,theBoardalsoshoulddismissCountVI of Complainant’s

Complaint.
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IV. CONCLUSION

WHEREFORE~theRespondentFLEX-N-GATE CORPORATIONrespectfully

movestheIllinois PollutionControlBoardgrantthis Motionto Dismissandto award

Flex-N-GatesuchotherreliefastheIllinois Pollution ControlBoarddeemsjust.

Respectfullysubmitted,

FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION
• ‘ Respondent,

By:

OneofIt ~~1Jor~~7

Dated: October7, 2004

ThomasG. Safley
HODGEDWYERZEMAN
3150RolandAvenue
PostOffice Box 5776
Springfield, Illinois 62705-5776
(217)523-4900

GWST:003/FillMotionto Dismiss
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